
Agenda 
 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

 
Wednesday, August 23, 2023 

 
Lunch – 12:15 P.M. 

Enoch Kelly Haney Center - Room #204 
 

Business Session – 1 p.m. 
Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Board Room 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 
  
III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 Regular Meeting July 20, 2023 
 
V. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 
  

Financial Report – July 31, 2023 
 

 Report on Purchases over $15,000 for July: 

✓ Academic HealthPlans - $28,174.00 – Athletic Insurance 
✓ Shi International  - $63,932.48 – Cyber Security Software 

 
VI. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS 

None at the time of the filing of the agenda. 
 

VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
• Personnel Update 
• Oiler Park Update 
• Enrollment Report 
• Regents Education Program 
• Campus Activities 
• Annual Report 

 
VIII. BUSINESS 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

A. Review and consider approval of acceptance of bid for renovations to the 
natatorium building 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Reject Bid  

 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
August 23, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
B. Review and consider approval of revision to Board Policy II-5-1 regarding 

compensation and general information 
 

Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 
 
 

 
 

D. Review and consider approval of revision to Board Policy II-5-3 regarding salary 
scale adjustments for faculty with administrative duties 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 

 

 
 

C. Review and consider approval of revision to Board Policy II-5-2 regarding full-
time pay ranges 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 

 

 
 

E. Review and consider approval of revision to Board Policy II-5-4 regarding 
longevity pay increases 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 

 

 
 

F. Review and consider approval of revision to Board Policy II-5-5 regarding 
overload and adjunct pay 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 

 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
August 23, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you need a disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information,  
please contact: Office of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.  Requests should be made by 
August 22, 2023. 

 
 

G. Consideration of any matter not known about, or which could not have been 
reasonably foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda 

 
Board Action:  As Appropriate 

 



Minutes 
 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE  
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

July 20, 2023 
 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ regular monthly meeting was called to 
order at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 
 

II. Roll Call of Members 
 

Roll call was conducted. Regents Morgan and Cain were absent. Members present were 
Marci Donaho, Kim Hyden, Ryan Franklin, Robyn Ready and Ryan Pitts. 
 
Oklahoma State Regent Jack Sherry administered the Oath of Office to newly 
reappointed member, Ryan Pitts.   
 

III. Introduction of Guests 
 

President Reynolds introduced administrators, guests and staff present at the meeting. 
 

IV. Minutes 
 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the meeting held June 15, 2023; 
Regent Hyden made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Regent Donaho 
seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; 
Ready, yes and Pitts, yes. 
 

V. Communications to the Board 
 
Financial Report – Melanie Rinehart, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs presented a 
review of the College’s revenue and expenses through June 30, 2023.  Regent Donaho 
made a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented and Regent Ready seconded 
the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; Ready, 
yes and Pitts, yes. 
 

Purchases over $15,000 for June – 

 

• Beckman Coulter - $19,000 
 

VI. Hearing of Delegations 
 

None   



Minutes 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
July 20, 2023 
Page 2 

 
VII. President’s Report 
 

President Reynolds discussed items under the President’s Report and the Business 
portion of the agenda by utilizing a PowerPoint presentation. (See enclosed copy of the 
PowerPoint presentation) 
 
Personnel Update – President Reynolds gave the Board a personnel update.  Letters of 
resignation have been received from: Sheryl Denton, Assistant Professor of Nursing; 
Britney Honsinger, Director of Advisement and Recruitment; Jessica Johnson, Student 
Accounts Specialist; Shannon Kirby, GEAR UP Student/Parent Coordinator and Marissa 
Shaffer, Recruitment Specialist.  New personnel include: Kristi Scoggins, Employment 
Readiness Coordinator (Ada office); Jessica Shelburne, Assistant Professor of Nursing; 
and Leigh Ann Wilson, Assistant Professor of Life Science. 
 
Campus Activities – President Reynolds told the Board members about several campus 
activities. These were: 

✓ Administrative Council attended a retreat on July 12th at the Avedis Foundation 
Offices 

✓ A retirement reception was held for Ronnie Williamson, Upward Bound 
Math/Science I Coordinator and Mary Ann Hill, Talent Search Grant Director 

✓ “Kids on Campus’ was held June 26-29 
✓ SSC helped sponsor the International Finals Youth Rodeo in Shawnee, OK. 
✓ SSC Public Relations team won “Best of Show” along with other awards at the 

OCPRA conference in July 
✓ SSC Upward Bound Bridge students finished their summer camp with a trip to 

Los Angeles and Hollywood, California 
 
VIII. Business  
 

Election of Officers– President Reynolds presented the Board with a section of the 
Board Policy regarding the election of officers and information about current members’ 
terms.  Regent Donaho made a motion to elect the following Regents as officers: Kim 
Hyden, Chair; Brian Cain, Vice Chair; and Marci Donaho, Secretary.  Regent Franklin 
seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; 
Ready, yes and Pitts, yes.  After the roll call vote, newly elected Chair Kim Hyden 
presided over the meeting. 
 
Approval of revision to Board Policy II-4-19 regarding Personal Leave – President 
Reynolds presented a proposed revision to Board Policy II-4-19 regarding personal leave.  
This revision will clarify information and guidelines for personal leave.  The objective of 
this change is to make sure employees are aware that personal leave may not be used on 
consecutive days unless special permission is granted.  President Reynolds recommended 
approval of this revision.  Regent Pitts recommended approval of this revision as 



Minutes 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
July 20, 2023 
Page 3 

presented and Regent Franklin seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, 
yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; Ready, yes and Pitts, yes. 
 
Approval of revision to Board Policy II-6-2 regarding Adjunct Faculty Evaluation – 
President Reynolds presented a proposed revision to Board Policy II-6-2 regarding 
adjunct faculty evaluation.  This revision will simplify the procedure for evaluating part-
time (adjunct) faculty and expands the policy to include evaluation of faculty who teach 
online courses.  President Reynolds recommended approval of this revision.  Regent 
Donaho recommended approval of this revision as presented and Regent Ready seconded 
this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; Ready, 
yes and Pitts, yes. 
 

IX. Consent Agenda 
 
Regents were presented information concerning one item related to athletic insurance 
on the Consent Agenda. President Reynolds recommended approval of this item. 
Regent Pitts made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda item and Regent Franklin 
seconded the motion. Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, 
yes; Ready, yes and Pitts, yes. 
 
Approval of the following item: 
 
Ratification of 2023-2024 Intercollegiate Sports Accident Insurance Consortium 
Agreement - $30,389 
 

Special Presentation   
 
On behalf of the Regents, President Reynolds made a special presentation to Seminole 
State College Board of Regents Chair Ryan Pitts who completed his service as Chairman 
in June.   

 
X. Adjournment 

 
There being no further business or discussion the meeting was adjourned at 1:40 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
     
Kim Hyden, Chair                                    



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,415,547            311,655                 690,489           2,135            (5,244)         75,925        (2,800)            -                     4,487,707          
Accounts Receivable, net 48,034                 (48,034)                  -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     
Other Accrued Income 44,252                 -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     44,252               
Capital Assets, net -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 16,062,551        16,062,551        

Total Assets 3,507,833            263,621                 690,489           2,135            (5,244)         75,925        (2,800)            16,062,551        20,594,510        

Accounts Payable (650)                    11,134                   -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     10,484               
Other Accrued Expenses -                      -                         -                  2,135            -              -              -                 -                     2,135                 

Due To/From  Other Funds -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     

Long-Term Debt -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 12,216,443        12,216,443        

Total Liabilities (650)                    11,134                   -                  2,135            -              -              -                 12,216,443        12,229,062        

Beginning Net Position 3,883,077            310,614                 796,141           -                (5,244)         79,918        (2,800)            3,846,108          8,907,813          
Change in Net Position (374,594)              (58,127)                  (105,652)          -                -              (3,992)         -                 -                     (542,365)            

Ending Net Position 3,508,483            252,487                 690,489           -                (5,244)         75,925        (2,800)            3,846,108          8,365,448          

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of July 31, 2023

Page 1



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 154,925$               30,597$               -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     185,522$             
State appropriations  451,660                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       451,660               
Federal grants and contracts -                         527,267               -                       -                       -                       -                       19,750                 -                       547,017               
State and private grants and contracts 6,878                     91,400                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       98,277                 
Housing & Food Service -                         460                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       460                      
Bookstore -                         17,197                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       17,197                 
Other revenues 32,699                   19,824                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       52,523                 

Total operating revenues 646,161                 686,746               -                       -                       -                       -                       19,750                 -                       1,352,657            

Expenditures
Compensation and benefits 753,342                 363,495               -                       -                       -                       -                       19,750                 -                       1,136,587            
Contractual services 107,533                 18,775                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       126,307               
Supplies and materials 27,143                   102,376               69,652                 -                       -                       452                      -                       -                       199,622               
Scholarships and fellowships 11,376                   95,399                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       106,775               
Communications 6,011                     227                      -                       -                       -                       3,540                   -                       -                       9,778                   
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 31,526                   17,256                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       48,782                 
Other expenditures 83,826                   147,344               36,000                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       267,171               

Total Operating Expenses 1,020,755              744,873               105,652               -                       -                       3,992                   19,750                 -                       1,895,022            

Operating income (loss) (374,594)                (58,127)                (105,652)              -                       -                       (3,992)                  -                       -                       (542,365)              

Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position (374,594)                (58,127)                (105,652)              -                       -                       (3,992)                  -                       -                       (542,365)              

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

Page 2



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,350,516$       376,686$         690,489$       2,135$           (5,244)$          75,925$         (2,800)$          -$               4,487,707$    

Change in Net Position (374,594)           (58,127)            (105,652)        -                 -                 (3,992)            -                 -                 (542,365)        

Changes not providing (using) cash 439,625            (6,904)              105,652         -                 -                 3,992             -                 -                 542,365         

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 3,415,547$       311,655$         690,489$       2,135$           (5,244)$          75,925$         (2,800)$          -$               4,487,707$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

Page 3 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 451,660$             451,660$              6,026,441         470,062$              

Tuition 90,336                 90,336                  2,649,748         95,391                  
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 5,420                   5,420                    654,027            23,545                  
Remedial Course Fee 1,194                   1,194                    37,832              1,362                    

Tuition 96,950                 96,950                  3,341,607         120,298                
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 4,719                   4,719                    115,470            4,157                    
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 1,438                   1,438                    47,456              1,708                    
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 2,486                   2,486                    66,418              2,391                    
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 310                      310                       12,457              448                       
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 1,529                   1,529                    49,022              1,765                    
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee 200                      200                       3,668                132                       
Technology Service Fee 8,142                   8,142                    261,000            9,396                    
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        500                   18                         
Nursing Fee 1,277                   1,277                    76,062              2,738                    
Laboratory Fees 2,367                   2,367                    70,787              2,548                    
Medical Lab Tech Fee 240                      240                       8,776                316                       
Electronic Academic Access Fee 3,191                   3,191                    76,800              2,765                    
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 15,028                 15,028                  306,377            11,030                  

Academic Course Fees 40,929                 40,929                  1,094,793         39,413                  
Late Payment Fees 348                      348                       5,458                196                       
Application For Admission Fees 678                      678                       11,225              404                       
Assessment Fee 2,796                   2,796                    86,063              3,098                    
Refund Per Legal Settlement -                       -                        -                        
Ace Testing Fees 420                      420                       2,590                93                         
Hybrid Course Fee -                       -                        -                        
Sr Citizens Discount -                       -                        -                        
Enrollment Seminars -                       -                        -                        
Clep Testing Fees 35                        35                         190                   7                           
Library Automation Fee 2,487                   2,487                    79,643              2,867                    
Clearing Other Special Enrollment -                       -                        -                    -                        
Records Fee 1,776                   1,776                    57,765              2,080                    
Parking Fees 875                      875                       27,040              973                       
Student Id Fee 872                      872                       14,964              539                       
Accident Shield Fee 3,344                   3,344                    97,035              3,493                    
Special Testing Fees -                       -                        3,350                121                       
International Student Fee -                       -                        8,138                293                       
Compliance Fee 1,931                   1,931                    57,360              2,065                    
Safety Fee 1,484                   1,484                    49,978              1,799                    

Other Student Fees 17,046                 17,046                  500,799            18,029                  

Total Tuition and Fees 154,925               154,925                4,937,199         177,739                

Other Income 39,576                 39,576                  500,544            18,020                  

Total Revenue 646,161               646,161                11,464,184       665,821                

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 439,359               439,359                5,322,846         479,056                
Research -                       -                        -                    -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                    -                        
Academic Support 27,472                 27,472                  337,427            30,368                  
Student Services 188,159               188,159                1,695,523         152,597                
Institutional Support 193,562               193,562                1,914,437         172,299                
Physical Plant 170,706               170,706                2,462,821         221,654                
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers 1,498                   1,498                    995,000            995,000                

Total Expenditures 1,020,755            1,020,755             12,728,054       2,050,975             

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (374,594)$            (374,594)               (1,263,870)$      (1,385,154)$          

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 4



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 1,565$               1,565$               815,542$           17,126$                
Bookstore 33,839               33,839               1,346,480          20,197                  
Institutional Support 19,955               19,955               622,685             23,662                  
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 1,735                 1,735                 1,073,670          4,295                    
Student Activities 10,984               10,984               353,477             8,130                    

Total Revenues 68,079               68,079               4,211,854          73,410                  

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 14,277               14,277               815,542             178                       
Bookstore 37,749               37,749               951,358             69,179                  
Institutional Support 58,118               58,118               1,115,000          17,840                  
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 27,891               27,891               757,753             64,970                  
Student Activities 79                       79                       358,530             5,736                    

Total Expenditures 138,114             138,114             3,998,183          157,903                

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (70,035)$            (70,035)$            213,671$           (84,493)$               

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 5



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 1,565$                     1,565$               800,000$            16,800$            
Other revenue -                          -                     15,542                326                   

Total revenue 1,565                       1,565                 815,542              17,126              

Supplies 842                          842                    5,370                  1                       
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                          -                     -                      -                    
Contractual Service 13,435                     13,435               800,000              175                   
Professional Services -                          -                     10,172                2                       

Total expenditures 14,277                     14,277               815,542              178                   

Net profit (loss) (12,712)$                 (12,712)$            -$                    16,948$            

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 6 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 17,197$            17,197$                1,313,375$    19,701$          
Other revenue 16,642              16,642                  33,105.00      497$               

Total revenue 33,839              33,839                  1,346,480      20,197            

Purchase For Resale 23,434              23,434                  781,500         55,487            

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,425                3,425                    42,245           3,520              
Classified Salaries, F.T. 4,823                4,823                    38,049           3,171              
Classified Salaries, P.T. 1,273                1,273                    1,295             108                 
Student Wages -                    -                        5,000             417                 
Fringe Benefits 4,130                4,130                    45,769           3,814              

Compensation expendiures 13,651              13,651                  132,358         11,030            

Travel -                    -                        2,000             142                 
Supplies 95                     95                         7,000             497                 
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                    -                        1,000             71                   
Contractual Service 570                   570                       24,800           1,761              
Sponsorships -                    -                        1,500             107                 
Postage -                    -                        1,200             85                   

Other expenditures 664                   664                       37,500           2,663              
Total expenditures 37,749              37,749                  951,358         69,179            

Net profit (loss) (3,910)$             (3,910)$                 395,122$       (48,982)$         

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 7



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 8,986$                    8,986$                 288,042$      10,946            
Infrastructure Fee 10,628                    10,628                 313,283        11,905            

Student Fees 19,613                    19,613                 601,325        22,850            
Other Income-Overpayment -                          -                       8,368            318                 
Refunds / Reimbursements 4                             4                          20                 1                     
Interest Income -                          -                       1,484            56                   
Seminar fees -                          -                       -                -                  
Vending maching commissions 213                         213                      1,243            47                   
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center 125                         125                      10,245          389                 

Other income 342                         342                      21,360          812                 

Total Revenue 19,955                    19,955                 622,685        23,662            

EXPENDITURES

Professional Services 28,464                    28,464                 150,000        2,400              
Personnel expenditures 28,464                    28,464                 150,000        2,400              

Travel -                          -                       3,000            48                   
Supplies 109                         109                      7,000            112                 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 666                         666                      49,000          784                 
Housing and book scholarships 28,879                    28,879                 900,000        14,400            
Haney Center -                          -                       6,000            96                   

Total Expenditures 58,118                    58,118                 1,115,000     17,840            

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (38,163)$                 (38,163)$              (492,315)$     5,822              

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms -$                 -                   1,055,388$      4,222                    
Other revenue 1,735               1,735               18,282             73                         

Total revenue 1,735               1,735               1,073,670        4,295                    

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,466.50          3,467               41,598             3,467                    
Professional Services -                   -                   6,000               516.00                  
Fringe Benefits 2,363.57          2,364               32,135             2,677.92               

Personnel expenditures 5,830               5,830               79,733             6,660                    
Travel 162                  162                  1,500               129                       
Supplies 731                  731                  36,320             3,124                    
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                   -                   500                  43                         
Lease Payments -                   -                   500,000           43,000                  
Contractual Service 3,912               3,912               8,700               748                       
Utilities 17,256             17,256             131,000           11,266                  

Other expenditures 22,061             22,061             678,020           58,310                  
Total expenditures 27,891             27,891             757,753           64,970                  

Net profit (loss) (26,156)$          (26,156)            315,917$         (60,675)$               

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

Page 9



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 9,785$                     9,785$                  317,770$         7,309$               
Cultural & recreation fee 1,200                       1,200                    35,707             821                    

Total Revenue 10,984                     10,984                  353,477           8,130                 

Athletic Administration 79                            79                         216,915           3,471                 
National Tournaments -                           -                        50,000             800                    
Golf-Women -                           -                        800                  13                      
Golf-Men -                           -                        800                  13                      
Womens Soccer -                           -                        17,619             282                    
Men's Basketball -                           -                        9,000               144                    
Women's Basketball -                           -                        3,295               53                      
Volleyball -                           -                        3,600               58                      
Baseball -                           -                        18,560             297                    
Softball -                           -                        19,441             311                    
Student Government -                           -                        6,500               104                    
Livestock Judging Team -                           -                        -                   -                     
PLC -                           -                        12,000             192                    
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
NASA (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     

Total Expenditures 79                            79                         358,530           5,736                 

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 10,905$                   10,905$                (5,053)$            2,393$               

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 10



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 16,016$                  16,016$             -$                    
PELL Recovery -                         -                     -                      
SEOG -                         -                     -                      
Direct Loans 43,860                   40,860               3,000                   
Student loan repayment -                         -                     -                      
College Work Study 2,470                     2,470                 -                      
SSC Foundation -                         500                    (500)                    
Private Scholarships 14,768                   27,851               (13,084)               
Private Loans -                         -                     -                      
Cherokee Student Grants -                         -                     -                      
Sac & Fox Student Grants 6,716                     1,601                 5,115                   
Creek Tribe Student Grants -                         -                     -                      
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 750                        750                    -                      
Choctaw Tribe Student Grants -                         400                    (400)                    
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 2,750                     5,500                 (2,750)                 
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 9,200                     1,349                 7,851                   
OHLAP 107                        28,569               (28,462)               
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 2,600                     -                     2,600                   
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant -                         -                     -                      

Subtotal Financial Aid 99,236                   125,866             (26,630)               
Title III Engaging Students in Science -                         -                     -                      
Ub Math/Science #2 53,210                   53,210               -                      
Ub Math/Science #1 58,734                   58,734               -                      
Upward Bound #2 51,327                   51,327               -                      
Upward Bound #1 79,499                   79,724               (225)                    
Talent Search West 30,801                   30,801               -                      
Talent Search Central 34,205                   34,205               -                      
Dream Catcher Gear Up 65,654                   67,187               (1,533)                 
STEM Student Support 22,442                   22,442               -                      
Student Support Serices 24,897                   25,110               (213)                    
NASNTI Grant 44,154                   32,705               11,449                 
NASNTI Grant -                         11,449               (11,449)               
Scholars for Excellence 23,894                   6,117                 17,777                 
Carl Perkins -                         -                     -                      

Subtotal Federal Grants 488,816                  473,010             15,805                 
Care Bears 50                          -                     50                        
Nursing Student'S 19                          -                     19                        
Residential Deposits 2,700                     -                     2,700                   
Professional Staff Council 150                        250                    (100)                    
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 880                        -                     880                      
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 1,460                     -                     1,460                   
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 240                        -                     240                      
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 3,920                     -                     3,920                   

Subtoal Other Restricted 9,419                     250                    9,169                   

Total 597,471$                599,126$           (1,656)$               

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

Page 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

CARE BEARS 50                          -                     50                        
SEMINOLE STATE AGGIE CLUB -                         600                    (600)                    
UBMS SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 4,294                     2,130                 2,164                   
UB M/S #2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 11,235                   -                     11,235                 
UB2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 5,576                     -                     5,576                   
NURSING STUDENT'S 19                          -                     19                        
MLT BOC FEE 72                          -                     72                        
RESIDENTIAL DEPOSITS 2,700                     -                     2,700                   
PROFESSIONAL STAFF COUNCIL 150                        250                    (100)                    
CLASSIFIED STAFF ASSOCIATION 20                          35                      (15)                      
MU ALPHA THETA (MATH HONORS) -                         72                      (72)                      
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS AND ACTIVITIES (2,919)                    4,545                 (7,464)                 

21,196$                  7,632$               13,564$               

Seminole State College
Campus Organizations - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through July 31, 2023

Page 12





























August 8, 2023 

Seminole State College 

Attn: HR Director Holly Wilson-Byrd 

RE: Letter of Resignation 

 

Holly,  

Please accept this as formal notice of my resignation from my position as Chief of Police for Seminole 

State College effective September 3rd, 2023 which will be my last working day.   

 

Working for Seminole State College has been a wonderful experience that has afforded me many 

valuable opportunities to learn and grow, and I am very grateful to have been part of this organization.   

 

I wish you and Seminole State College continued growth and success in the future.    

 

Sincerely,  

 

R. Shane Marshall 

 





Seminole State College 

Who’s Who 2023 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATION 
Lana Reynolds, President 
Dr. Amanda Estey, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
Melanie Rinehart, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs 
Dr. Bill Knowles, Vice President for Student Affairs  
Marc Hunter, Director of Information Technology/CISO 
 
BUSINESS AND EDUCATION DIVISION 
Tammy Kasterke, Division Chair  

Tabitha Lusk, Office Manager 
Stephen Brooks, Assistant Professor 
Amber Flores, Head Softball Coach/Instructor 
Daniel Hill, Head Soccer Coach/Instructor 
Lucas Hunter, Head Men’s Basketball Coach/Instructor 
Hannah Killian, Head Volleyball Coach/Instructor 
Lynetta Robbins, Scholars for Excellence in Childcare Dir. 
Brad Schatzel, Assistant Professor 
Rita Story-Schell, Head Women’s Basketball Coach/Instructor 
 
LANGUAGE ARTS AND HUMANITIES DIVISION 
Kelli McBride, Division Chair 
Andrea Dearth, Office Manager 
Lynnette Atchley, Assistant Professor 
Yasminda Choate, Associate Professor  
Dr. Andrew Davis, Associate Professor 
Jessica Isaacs, Professor  
Paul Juhasz, Assistant Professor 
Jamie Worthley, Assistant Professor 

 
SOCIAL SCIENCES DIVISION 
Sam Rivera, Division Chair 
Andrea Dearth, Office Manager 
Dr. Steve Bolin, Professor 
Jeffrey Christiansen, Professor 
Christal Knowles, Professor 

  Marta Osby, Professor

 

 

 

 

 

 
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, AND MATH 
DIVISION 
Emily Carpenter, Division Chair 
Dana Denwalt, STEM Office Manager  
Cullen Birney, Assistant Professor 
Melissa Bryant, Assistant Professor  
Truitt Eubank, Assistant Professor 
Dr. Deanna Miles, Assistant Professor 
Wendy Rich, Assistant Professor 
Dr. Nilmini Senaratne, Assistant Professor 
Amanda Soward, Assistant Professor 
Dr. Ricky Streight, Assistant Professor 
Jarrod Tollett, Professor/Coord. of Institutional 
Effectiveness and Assessment  
Leigh Ann Wilson, Assistant Professor 
 
HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION 

Crystal Bray, Division Chair 

Julie Mathews, Nursing Office Manager 
Ann Benson, Assistant Professor  
Malinda Browning, Associate Professor 
Brenda Hudson, Assistant Professor 
Kelly Hankal, MLT Program Dir./Assistant Professor  
Lisa Knight, PTA Instructor 
Damaila Lester, Assistant Professor 
Shelby Parsons, Assistant Professor 
Jessica Shelburne, Assistant Professor 
Shakira Stafford, PTA Program Dir./Assist. Professor  
Miranda Stewart, Assistant Professor 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 
Mechell Downey, Dir. of Board Rel.& Adm. Operations 
Carol Landes, Fiscal Affairs 
Tina Morris, Academic Affairs  
Tisha Simon, President’s Office Manager 
Toni Wittmann, Student Affairs 

 
FOUNDATION 
Zac Coplen, Foundation Business Services Clerk 
Danny Morgan, Dir. of Rural Business and Resources Center 
Larry Smith, Special Projects Manager 



  ADMISSIONS/RECORDS 
Sheila Morris, Registrar/International Student Liaison 

Stacey Foster, Admissions Clerk/VA School Certification Officer 
Jessica Guinn, Admissions Clerk 

 
ADVISEMENT/RECRUITING 
_____________, Director of Advisement 

Madisen Hudgins, Advising and Recruiting   
Mack Chambers, Head Baseball Coach/Advisor 
Carmen Hutchins, Advisor/Nursing Advisor/ADA 
Davis Kappele, Advisor 

 
ATHLETICS 
Leslie Sewell, Athletic Director 

Kaleb Bryan, Assistant Baseball Coach (pt) 
Mack Chambers, Head Baseball Coach 
Jade Dewbre, Assistant Soccer Coach (pt) 
Amber Flores, Head Women’s Softball Coach/Instructor 
Dan Hill, Head Women’s Soccer/Instructor 
Lucas Hunter, Head Men’s Basketball Coach/Instructor 
Adam Hutson, Assistant Baseball Coach (pt) 
Kortney Jones, Women’s Assist. Basketball Coach (pt) 
Hannah Killian, Head Volleyball Coach/Instructor 

  James Martin, Assistant Baseball Coach   
Rita Story-Schell, Head Women’s Basketball Coach/Instructor 
Seth Vinton, Assistant Men’s Basketball Coach (pt) 
T.J. Webb, Assistant Softball Coach (pt)  
Ronnie Williamson, Men’s and Women’s Head Golf Coach (pt) 

 
BOOKSTORE 
Sherri Dykes, Director  
Lanita Haynes, Lead Clerk 
Lesley Ward, Bookstore E-Commerce Spec. 

 
BUSINESS & INDUSTRY 
Scarlet Figueroa, Coordinator 
 
BUSINESS SERVICES  
Amelia Hendrix, Payroll Clerk 
Julie Hix, Comptroller 

  Hannah Odom, Student Accounts Specialist 
Bobbie Sampley, Cashier 
Rejeanna Tidmore, Cashier 
 
CAMPUS POLICE 
Shane Marshall, Campus Chief of Police 

Jordan Bumgarner, Police Officer (pt) 
Tim Curry, Police Officer  
Jolene Doucette, Police Officer (pt) 
Bunnie Jesse, Police Officer (pt) 
Evan Lee, Police Officer 
Terry McGinnis, Police Officer (pt) 
Louis Ross, Police Officer (pt) 
William Williams, Police Officer (pt) 
John Woods, Police Officer (pt) 

 
EMPLOYMENT READINESS  
Jerry Fry, Director  

Chris Parsons, Assistant Job Skills Specialist 
Kristi Scroggins, Employment Readiness Coordinator (Ada)  

 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
Edith Cathey, Director  
Andrita Chavez, Financial Assistance Clerk 
Talina Lee, Financial Aid Specialist 
Mindy Stufflebeam, Financial Assistance Specialist 
 
GEAR UP 

  Jeremy Strickland, Director   
  Jacqueline Bush, Student/Parent Coordinator 
  Tierney Collins, Office Manager 
  Erica McCaughey, Student/Parent Coordinator 
 
 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Holly Wilson-Byrd, Director 

Erin Medley, Human Resources Associate 
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Marc Hunter, Director/CISO 

David Cobb, Information Technology Technician 
Michael Murray, Information Technology Technician 
Teresa Norman, Information Technology Technician  
Faith Rogers, Information Technology Technician 
Eric Stark, Information Technology Technician 
 

LIBRARY 
_____________, Librarian/Instructor 
 
MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL 
Clint Robertson, Director of Physical Plant 

Tony Calvillo, Custodian 
Dwayne Castle, Maintenance Technician  
Donny Coblentz, Maintenance Technician 
Randy Conner, HVAC 
Kevin Davidson, Maint. Tech./Custodian 
Scott McDonnell, Maintenance Technician 
Christine McKee, Lead Custodian 
Jerry Putman, Custodian 
Mark Spencer, Custodian 
Carmen Wright, Custodian 
 
MEDIA RELATIONS 
Kim Pringle, Director of Community Relations 
Josh Hutton, Communications Coordinator 
Brooks Nickell, Marketing and Web Coordinator 
 
NASNTI 
Kay Wallace, Director 
______________, Student Support Specialist 
 
ONLINE DEGREE OFFICE 
Laura Votaw, Coordinator 
Caitlin Brown, Online Navigator 
 
RESIDENTIAL LIFE/STUDENT ACTIVITIES 
Melinda Sims, Director 
 
SPONSORED PROGRAMS 
Yahnah Factor, TRiO Accounting Clerk 
 
STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES 
Janna Wilson-Byrd, Director  

Megan Goff, Advisor  
Sarah Ledford, Advisor  
Jennifer McCourry, STEM Advisor 
Jerrinesha Turner, STEM Advisor 
 
TALENT SEARCH 
Angela Harjo, Director 
Blake Cummings, Advisor 
Damaris Haney, Advisor 
Michelle Pruitt, Advisor 
Tina Savage, Advisor 
 
TESTING 
Lauren Earley, Coordinator   
 
UPWARD BOUND 
Rich Thornton, Director  

Alesha Hill, Office Manager 
Matt Kappele, Coordinator - Math/Science II 
Anna Skender, Coordinator 
Katie White, Coordinator - Math/Science I 
Jay Williams, Coordinator – Upward Bound I 
 

Updated 8/3/2023 






























	Agenda
	July 2023 Minutes
	July 2023 Financials
	President's Report
	Hudgins Resume
	Jones Resume
	Strickland Resume
	Marshall Resignation
	Tyler Resignation
	Who's Who 2023
	Grann Event Flyer
	Foundation Invitational Flyer

	Item B - Revision to Policy II-5-1
	Item C - Revision to Policy II-5-2 
	Item D - Revision to Policy II-5-3
	Item E - Revision to Policy II-5-4
	Item F - Revision to Policy II-5-5
	Original Chapter 5 Policies with Strikeouts




